

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Agenda

Wednesday, September 30, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order at 2:07pm.

I.02 Roll Call

Senators present (9): Tsui, McLaughlin, Medrano, Villalobos, Gutierrez, Orellana, Rotondo, Hernandez, Montes de Oca

Senators absent (3): McNeal, Pantoja, Shabot (Senator elects, have not attended first 3 meetings, will be removed)

Senators excused (1): Perez

Advisors present (2): Madueno, Miller

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Montes de Oca moves to approve the September 23, 2020 minutes. Seconded by Senator McLaughlin. No objection, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Hernandez moves to postpone agenda items III.01, III.02, and III.03 because there are no new members to swear in. Seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

Senator McLaughlin moves to approve the agenda with amendments. Seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

No comments.

III. New Business

~~III.01 Senate Inauguration, Action Item~~

~~Elected 2020-2021 ASCC Senators will be inaugurated by Vice President Avila.~~

~~**III.02 Associate Justice Inauguration, Action Item**~~

~~The ASCC Senate will take action to approve new 2020-2021 ASCC Associate Justices, and if approved they will be sworn in by Vice President Avila.~~

~~**III.03 Inauguration of Executive Cabinet, Action Item**~~

~~The ASCC Senate will approve new 2020-2021 Executive Cabinet members, and those approved will be sworn in by the ASCC Chief Justice.~~

III.04 Election of Faculty Senate Liaison, Action Item

The ASCC Senate will elect the Faculty Senate Liaison for the Fall 2020 Semester. Faculty Senate meeting are held Tuesdays at 11am. No nominations made, position remains unfilled.

III.05 Senate Rules Discussion, Discussion/Action Item

Vice President Avila discussed ground rules for meetings, and that the Senate will establish ground and standing rules in following meetings. Senator Hernandez asked if prior ground rules and/or standing rules were established. Need to find Senate minutes from April 3, 2019 to determine if drafted Standing Rules were approved. Will review previously established Standing Rules at the next meeting.

III.06 Student Leader Fishbowl, Information Item

The ASCC Senate was provided an interactive training session on student leadership and professionalism, and what it means to be a representative of the ASCC student body, by the ASCC Senate Advisor.

III.07 Senate Committee Review, Information Item

By-law sections pertaining to Senate Committees were reviewed (2.50 through 2.562).

IV. Unfinished Business

IV.01 ASCC 2020-2021 Fiscal Budget, Discussion Item

The Dean of Student Services will provided initial recommendations for revising the 2020-2021 ASCC Budget due to COVID-19 impacts to revenue. Recommends that student clubs and organizations, and campus departments, submit revised funding proposals that reflect activities/services in a remote environment, with their total not to exceed 54% of what was approved by Senate in spring 2020. A recommendation will be submitted by Dean Miller to the Senate at the following meeting, presented by the Senate Majority Leader Gutierrez.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report

Dean Miller had nothing to report.

V.02 Legislative Report

Vice President Avila offered extended sessions to practice parliamentary procedure.

V.03 Executive Report

President Escobar reported the following:

- Cabinet reviewed by-laws, and engaged in Student Leadership Fishbowl session
- Attended Court meeting 9/29
- Coordinating Committee met on 9/28: Commencement planning, Domestic Violence Awareness Month (October)

V.04 Judicial Report

Chief Justice Peña reported the following:

- First Court meeting occurred 9/29
- October 2 from 12:30-2pm there will be a transfer conference for those interested in transferring to a UC
- Cerritos virtual coffee hour is tomorrow from 10-11am
- Financial Aid Zoom sessions are available M-F 10am-12pm and 2-4pm.

V.05 Student Trustee Report

Not present.

V.06 Delegate Report

Senator Montes de Oca, SSSCC Delegate, reported the following:

- Public comment to start an environmental caucus with the Student Trustees at the southern California schools.
- COVID relief baskets were discussed, more information to come.
- SSSCC requested the headcount change and enrollment numbers from the community colleges.

V.07 Treasurer Report

Not present.

V.08 Senator Reports

Senator Hernandez – expressed gratitude to those present and the organization of the meetings.

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, October 5, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, October 6, 2020, 11:00 am

VI.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, October 7, 2020, 2:00 pm

VII. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:07pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, October 14, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order 2:10 pm

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum - 11/13

Senators present (11): Gutierrez, Hernandez, Mbara, McLaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Rodriguez, Rotondo, Tsui, Villalobos

Senators absent: N/A

Senators excused (1): Marquez

After roll call (1): Perez

Advisors present (2): Miller and Madueno

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Hernandez moved to amend the minutes for October 7, 2020 to strike Marquez, Mbara, and Rodriguez from roll call, since they were not inaugurated until after.

Seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moved to approve the October 7, 2020 minutes with amendments, seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Hernandez moved to amend agenda to insert minutes after 5 to item III.03.

Seconded by Senator McLaughlin. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Rodriguez moved to move item III.02 before item II. The incoming Associate Justice needed to leave for class. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moved to approve the agenda with amendments. Seconded by Senator Medrano. No objections, motion passes.

III.02 Associate Justice Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

The ASCC Senate will take action to approve new 2020-2021 ASCC Associate Justices, and if approved they will be sworn in by Vice President Avila.

Senator Rodriguez moved to approve EO-2021-08 and confirm Associate Gutierrez. Seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objections, motion passes

The Associate Justice was sworn in by Vice President Avila.

Senator Hernandez moved to suspend rules of the day. Seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passed. Suspension of rules in place at 2:37pm.

During suspension of the rules Dr. Fierro, President/Superintendent of Cerritos College, provided welcome remarks to the ASCC Senate.

At 2:47pm Senator McLaughlin moved to reinstate the rules of the day, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

No comments made.

III. Unfinished Business

III.01 Senate Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

Elected 2020-2021 ASCC Senators will be inaugurated by Vice President Avila.

Senator Rotondo moved to postpone Item III.01 to the next Senate meeting. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

III.03 Inauguration of Executive Cabinet, Action Item , 5 minutes

The ASCC Senate will approve new 2020-2021 Executive Cabinet members, and those approved will be sworn in by the ASCC Chief Justice.

Senator Rotondo moved to postpone Item III.03 to the next Senate meeting. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

III.04 Election of Faculty Senate Liaison, Action Item, 5 minutes

The Senate will elect a Faculty Senate Liaison to serve in the Senate for the Fall 2020 semester.

Senator Rodriguez moved to postpone Item III.04 to the next Senate meeting. Seconded by Senator Rotondo. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Rotondo moved to reconsider postponement of III.04. Seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moved to elect Senator Rotondo for Faculty Liaison. Seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Rotondo is the new Faculty Liaison.

IV. New Business

IV.01 Fall Awards Committee, Action Item, 10 minutes

The Senate shall elect (3) members to serve on the Fall Awards Committee, Members selected must be available to meet on Friday October 23, 2020 at 12:30pm via Zoom.

Vice President Avila opened floor for nominations:

Senator Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Medrano, and Rodriguez nominated themselves for the role.

Went to roll call vote. Only three can serve.

Motion voted on: Vote for three representatives for the Fall Awards Committee. Options are Senators: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Medrano, and Rodriguez.

Senator Gutierrez: Hernandez, Medrano, Rodriguez

Senator Hernandez: Hernandez, Montes de oca, Medrano

Senator Mbara: Montes de Oca, Medrano, Hernandez

Senator McLaughlin: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Rodriguez

Senator Medrano: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Rodriguez

Senator Montes de Oca: Hernandez, Medrano, Rodriguez

Senator Orellana: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Rodriguez

Senator Perez: Not present

Senator Rodriguez: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Rodriguez

Senator Rotondo: Medrano, Rodriguez, Hernandez

Senator Tsui: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Medrano

Senator Villalobos: Hernandez, Medrano, Rodriguez

Hernandez = 11, Montes de Oca = 7, Medrano = 7, Rodriguez = 8

Tie between Senator Montes de Oca and Senator Medrano

Run Off revote

Roll Call vote

Motion voted on: Montes de Oca or Medrano

Senator Gutierrez: Medrano
Senator Hernandez: Montes de oca
Senator Mbara: Montes de Oca
Senator McLaughlin: Montes de Oca
Senator Medrano: Medrano
Senator Montes de Oca: Medrano
Senator Orellana: Montes de Oca
Senator Perez: Medrano
Senator Rodriguez: Montes de Oca
Senator Rotondo: Medrano
Senator Tsui: Montes de Oca
Senator Villalobos: Medrano

Medrano - 6, Montes de Oca - 6
Vice President Avila tie breaking vote - Medrano

IV.02 Senate Rules Discussion, Discussion Item, 15 minutes

Senators will discuss the establishment of standing rules for the Senate to follow, these rules are to be used by the senate to allow for effectiveness and responsibility.

Vice President Avila gave the floor to Senator Gutierrez for this discussion.

Senators were asked to identify any rule they had questions or comments on. Open floor to discuss the rules before taking action in the next meeting.

Rules discussed on number 13, number 9, and number 4. Dr. Miller commented on the difference between standing rules and ground rules. She clarified standing rules are more formal than ground rules.

IV.03 Senate Party Whip Appointment, Action Item, 5 minutes

The Senate shall take action to approve the Presidential appointment of Rebekah Montes de Oca as the Party Whip, who represents the Senate within Executive Cabinet

Vice President Avila presented EO-2021-09 the appointment of Party Whip Senator Montes de Oca.

Senator Rodriguez moved to approve the appointment of Party Whip Senator Montes de Oca. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report

Advisor Dr. Miller

- Register to vote.
- Have a plan to vote.
- New budget request notices were sent out last Friday.
- Starting next week we will review revised budget requests.
- Meetings have been longer because we are remote.
- We will focus on requests to those that need the money sooner.

Advisor Madueno

- Reminded about I vote because video, deadline on Friday, Oct. 16
- LGBTQ+ announcement - next event Oct 27, at 7 pm - Trivia Night
- Scarecrow gathering via Zoom to help President Valery and Chief Justice Christian create a scarecrow to display on campus.

V.02 Legislative Report

- Senate is going well, Senators are welcome to provide Vice President Avila any feedback for the running of the meeting.

V.03 Executive Report

ASCC President Escobar

- Update on Halloween events from Cabinet
- Update on new court member - Nathaly Gutierrez
- ICC meeting on October 8th -- had a list of events

V.04 Judicial Report

Chief Justice Pena

- Reminder on I vote because video
- Commented on NASA internship opportunity
- Commented on the Lakers win

V.05 Student Trustee Report

Trustee Wallace

- Please vote
- Falcon Run - <https://givebutter.com/raceforfalconfutures/johnnywallace>

V.06 Delegate Report

Delegate Montes De Oca

- Meeting next week on Friday, no comment today.

- Go Vote
- Complete FAFSA, you have until March 2 - get it done

V.07 Treasurer Report

Treasurer was not present but Dr.Miller commented that they will be present at least once a month to make a report on the budget.

V.08 Senator Reports

No reports.

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, October 19, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, October 20, 2020, 11:00 am

VI.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, October 21, 2020, 2:00 pm

VII. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:03pm.

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order at 2:07pm.

I.02 Roll Call

I.02a Present (10): Senators Guerra, Gutierrez, Hernandez, Marquez, McLaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Rodriguez, and Rotondo. Advisors Madueno & Miller.

I.02b Excused Absent (0)

I.02c Non-Excused Absent (0)

I.02d Tardy (0)

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Gutierrez moves to approve the December 9, 2020 minutes, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Hernandez moves to amend the agenda by striking '2020' from agenda title and replace with '2021', seconded by Senator McLaughlin. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Gutierrez moves to approve the agenda with amendments, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Senate on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Senate; however, the vice president or senators may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

No comments.

III. New Business

III.01 Senate Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

New spring 2021 ASCC Senators were inaugurated by Vice President Avila. New Senators include: Chris Avila, Jerry Montejano, Jeremy Ramos, and Kay Uraizee.

III.02 Welcome back Senate! Introductions, 20 Minutes.

ASCC Senators introduced themselves, inform the Senate of their major, hobbies, least favorite food and something in life they are grateful for.

III.03 Senate Officer Election, Action Item, 5 minutes.

The ASCC Senate will elect a Sergeant at Arms to serve in the Spring 2021 session.

The following senators were nominated: Senator Rodriguez, Senator Mclaughlin, and Senator Guerra. Voting was as follows:

- Senator Guerra (8): Senators Guerra, Gutierrez, Marquez, Medrano, Montejano, Rodriguez, Rotondo, Uraizee.
- Senator Mclaughlin (5): Senators Hernandez, Mclaughlin, Montes de Oca, Orellana, and Ramos.
- Senator Rodriguez (1): Senator Avila

With the majority of votes Senator Guerra is elected Sergeant at Arms.

III.04 Guided Pathways Scale of Adoption Assessment, Information Item, 20 minutes

The Guided Pathways Co-Chairs provided a presentation on the progress of the initiative.

Senator Marquez moves to table the item until the second presenter arrives, seconded by Uraizee. No objections, motion passes.

Item is picked up from table. Presenters Traci Ukita and Angela Hoppe-Nagao, faculty, presented on the Guided Pathways initiative.

- An overview of the initiative was provided, and programs of study maps were highlighted. More information can be found online at: <https://www.cerritos.edu/learningcareerpathways/>.
- Discussed preview of EAB Navigate app, and ability to see a schedule, to-do list, make appointments, use an academic planner, etc. Tentative pilot is Fall 2021.
- Feedback was sought from Senators.

Senator Hernandez moves to extend time by 20 minutes, until 3:40pm, seconded by Senator Montejano. No objections, motion passes.

III.05 Constitution and Bylaw Revision Task Force, Information Item, 30 minutes

Vice President Avila will inform the ASCC Senate on JL-2021-03, a Joint Legislation to establish a task force dedicated to revising the ASCC Constitution and Bylaws.

Vice President Avila turns the control of the Senate to Pro Tempore Hernandez, in order to present the draft legislation. The joint legislation was presented, and reasons for the legislation provided by President Escobar and VP Avila. Initial discussion was opened, and there were no comments. VP Avila then resumed control of the Senate.

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report – Dean Miller & Advisor Madueno

- Peer Tutoring Study Group opportunity is available through the Success Center. Contact Anna Fischer for more information – afisher@cerritos.edu.
- The Mexican American, Chicana(o), Latinx Studies Department Presents: Exploring Health Justice and Equity on Thursday, January 21, 2021 at noon via Zoom.
- The 2021 Cerritos College Diversity Awards will be on April 8, 2021 from 3-4pm. For more information on the awards and to nominate a staff/faculty/student, visit the website here: <https://www.cerritos.edu/hr/diversity/Diversity-Awards.htm>.
- Volunteer for the LA Regional Food Bank Distribution next Wednesday, January 27, 2021 – sign-up link available under ‘announcements’.
- Join the [Student Programming Board](#)

IV.02 Legislative Report – VP Avila

- 2020-2021 ASCC Funding Requests are open – check with your advisor for the application.
- New Zoom link next week, will be on the agenda.
- Take advantage of opportunities presented to you!

IV.03 Executive Report – President Escobar, provided by VP Avila

- Thank all for showing up
- Good luck in classes and Senate
- Stay healthy!

IV.04 Judicial Report – Chief Justice Peña

- Completed ice breaker: Poli Sci major, collects legos, loves music & video games, favorite food is sushi, and is grateful for all the wonderful people in ASCC and wearing pajamas all day.
- ASCC Talent Show! Friday, February 12th 6-8pm. More info to come.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report

- Not present, no report

IV.06 Faculty Senate Liaison

- Not sure if there is a meeting. Dean Miller will check in with Fac Senate Chair

IV.07 Delegate Report – Senator Montes de Oca

- Nothing to report, there is a meeting this upcoming week.

IV.08 Party Whip - Senator Montes de Oca

- Cabinet meeting next week.
- Wish everyone health and luck this semester.

IV.09 Treasurer Report

- Dean Miller provided an update on the budget, and met with the Treasurer this week. Budget is currently on track for projections, and below is a summary of overall revenue versus expenses. Revenue will remain greatly reduced while we remain in an online environment, due to closed vendors and more limited revenue from other sources.
 - o Total income to date (July 1 – Jan 20): \$361,323.60
 - o Total expenses to date: \$140,955.70
 - o Net income (income less expenses) to date: \$220,367.90

IV.10 Senator Reports

- **Senator Marquez** – Encourage all to join clubs, and encourage others!
- **Senator Ramos** – Shared a scholarship resource from Immigrants Rising, it has hundreds of opportunities that do not require proof of citizenship.
- **Senator Medrano** – Is a SPB member, would love your feedback on events. Join Philosophy club, meets every Tuesday from 12-1:15pm.
- **Senator Gutierrez** – Join the Model UN club – meetings are the last Tuesday of every month at 2pm.
- **Senator Montejano** – GO DODGERS!

V. Announcements

V.01 L.A Regional Food Bank Distribution Volunteer Opportunity – Wednesday, January 27, 2021, 7a.m. – 12p.m. [Sign up via this link.](#)

V.02 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, January 25, 2021, 2:00 pm

V.03 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, January 26, 2021, 11:00 am

V.04 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, January 27, 2021, 2:00 pm

VI. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:11pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, December 2, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order at 2:07pm

I.02 Roll Call

I.02a Present (10): Senators Guerra, Gutierrez, Hernandez, Marquez, Mclaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Rodriguez & Villalobos. Advisors Madueno & Miller.

I.02b Excused (1): Senator Tsui

I.02c Absent (0)

I.02d Tardy (1): Senator Rotondo

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Hernandez moves to approve the November 25th minutes as amended, seconded by Senator Mclaughlin. Objected by Senator Rodriguez because she is marked as absent. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moves to amend the minutes to reflect Senator Rodriguez as excused, instead of absent. Seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Villalobos moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objection, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

No comments.

III. New Business

III.01 BP5500 Standards of Student Conduct Proposed Changes, Discussion/Action Item, 10 minutes

The Senate shall provide feedback to the Dean of Student Services on proposed changes to BP5500 Standards of Student Conduct and take action on providing a stance of support for proposed changes. Initial presentation to the Senate of this item was on November 4, 2020.

Senator Hernandez moves to take a stance of support on the proposed changes to BP5500, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objection, motion passes.

III.02 Student Engagement Resources, Information Item, 25 minutes

The Senate shall be provided a training on student engagement resources available within Student Life by the Senate Advisors.

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report – Dean Miller

- Hope you had a good break, and the end of the semester is going well. Focus on studies and caring for yourself.
- Next week will be final ASCC training on connecting your co-curricular experiences to your career/ed goals.
- Next LA Regional Food Bank Distribution is Wed, Dec 16th, will send out the sign-up when it is ready.

IV.02 Legislative Report – Vice President Avila

- Thank you for showing up, expect something from VP Avila as a recognition.
- Will offer office hours and workshops over winter break for those who would like support – agendas, Parli Pro, Brown Act, etc.
- Stay healthy!

IV.03 Executive Report – President Escobar

- Happy December – good luck on Finals.
- Stress Less Week:
 - Monday-Fri – Guided Meditation – 9am, 1pm, 7pm
 - Tuesday – Funtivities - 11am-1pm, 6pm-8pm via Zoom
 - Wednesday – Whine & Cheese (BYO cheese)
 - Thursday – Bob Ross Night
 - Friday – De-stress Goodie Bag Distribution
- Student Government Escape Room Event – Friday, December 18th 5pm
- LA Regional Food Bank Distribution – Wed, December 18, 7am-12pm
- ASCC Fall Awards Reception
- Queer Coffee Night last night, learned a lot about gay rights

- Student Leadership Retreat
 - Friday January 29 3-6pm
 - Friday February 5th 4-6pm
 - Saturday February 6th 9am-12pm

IV.04 Judicial Report – Chief Justice Peña

- Fall Awards on Friday
- UC applications extended to Friday Dec 4th
- ASCC Escape Room on Friday, Dec 18th at 5pm

IV.05 Student Trustee Report

- Not present

IV.06 Delegate Report – Senator Montes de Oca

- Nothing to report

IV.07 Party Whip – Senator Montes de Oca

- Nothing to report

IV.08 Treasurer Report – President Escobar provided updates

- First meeting is Friday, December 4th at 11am

IV.09 Senator Reports

- **Senator Rodriguez** – Encourage to participate in clubs. Model UN is looking into participating in MUN events at UCLA and UC Berkeley.
- **Senator Medrano** – Encourage to join the Student Programming Board. It's fun, and you learn about time management. Meetings are Thursdays at 5pm, but can be flexible if needed. Is working on flyer for ASCC Leadership Retreat.
- **Senator Rotondo** – information from Faculty Senate meeting – looking at investing in Zoom subtitles so that the class is more accessible and easier to follow along. Looking into hiring more faculty for their departments, and implementing an ethnic studies requirement for CSU's – i.e. History of Mexican Americans, Introduction to Africana Studies (for example).

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, December 7, 2020, 2:00 pm

V.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, December 8, 2020, 11:00 am

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, December 9, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 3:31pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, December 9, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order at 2:06pm

I.02 Roll Call – Quorum = 11

I.02a Present (11): Senators Guerra, Gutierrez, Hernandez, Marquez, Mclaughin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Rodriguez, Tsui, & Villalobos. Advisors Madueno & Miller.

I.02b Excused (0)

I.02c Absent (0)

I.02d Tardy (1): Senator Rotondo

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Hernandez moves to amend the minutes to reflect adding Senator Rodriguez as present, seconded by Senator Mclaughlin. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moves to approve the December 2nd minutes with amendments, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Villalobos moves to approve of the agenda, seconded by Senator Orellana. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Senate on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Senate; however, the vice president or senators may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

Student Jeremy Ramos introduced himself, he is exploring student government options.

III. New Business

III.01 Falcon Flightpath, Informational Item, 30 minutes

The Senate will be provided a workshop by the Senate advisors to explore connecting their co-curricular experiences and involvement to their long-term educational and career goals.

Senator Hernandez moves to extend time by 10 minutes, seconded by Senator Marquez. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Marquez moves to extend time by 10 minutes, seconded by Senator Guerra. No objections, motion passes.

III.02 Workshop Think Tank: Winter Break, Discussion Item, 20 minutes.

The Senate will discuss what workshops they feel they can benefit from during the 2020 winter break session.

Feedback from Senators on what topics they would like additional training on, to be offered during Winter break:

- Legislation writing
- Brown Act
- Public speaking – ex. Chairing a meeting
- Parli Pro
- Constitution & By-laws

VP Avila is planning 3-5 hours per week to provide training, between December 19, 2020 - January 11, 2021.

III.03 Performance Evaluation, Discussion Item, 20 minutes.

The Senate will analyze and reflect on their performance during Fall 2020.

Feedback on how Senators feel Senate went in Fall 2020 (enjoy/not, any improvements, feedback to VP or Senators on performance, etc.)

- **Senator Hernandez** feels the Senate did an amazing job, considering current circumstances. Always room for improvement, and we should strive for improvement to be able to help out people more.
- **Senator Rodriguez** feels Senate went great, given circumstances, and that Senate got through many Funding requests in a timely manner.
- **Senator Medrano** feels Senate was productive, and a stronger sense of community present in the body.
- **VP Avila** expressed Senate is important to him, and he appreciates all who are involved, and their engagement. There is always room for improvement, but it went very well. Feels Senate is ready to hit the ground ready in Spring.

IV.04 Farewell 2020! Discussion Item, 15 minutes.

The Senate will share their experiences, and memories of the year.

- **Senator Hernandez** – “2020 = Bye Felicia!!” Gratitude to advisors and VP.

- **Senator Medrano** – to all who got involved, thank you! Without you, student life might not have made it. You've been here to support Cerritos College students.
- **Senator Montes de Oca** – misses going to Alondra Hot Wings with friends.
- **President Escobar** – looks forward to 'normal'. Enjoyed Senate, really good conversations. Student life isn't anything without the students!
- **VP Avila** – glad year is coming to a close. Grateful for everyone here, and their leadership. Everyone has engaged, made motions, spoken up, not always typical in Senate.

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report -Advisors Miller & Madueno

- ASCC Escape Room – Fri, December 18th
- LA Regional Food Bank – Wed, December 16th
- ASCC Leadership Retreat – Fridays Jan 29th (3:30-6pm) Feb 5th (4-6pm), Sat Feb 6th 9am
- Take time to rest over break!

IV.02 Legislative Report – VP Avila

- Thank you for everyone's participation, great work.
- Good luck on finals

IV.03 Executive Report – President Escobar

- Tomorrow night is Bob Ross Night!
- Follow all Stress Less events!
- Happy holidays! Take care of yourselves!
- Volunteer for the Food distribution.

IV.04 Judicial Report

Not present

IV.05 Student Trustee Report – Trustee Wallace

- Congrats on a successful term!
- Organizational Board meeting on December 16th
- Join in at the Food Bank Distribution!
- Norwalk Chamber Mixer happening tonight
- In communication with SSCCC (Student Senate of the California Community Colleges), he has been advised to seek support for an upcoming resolution to allow Student Trustees to participate in the Board closed sessions and increased compensation.

IV.06 Delegate Report – Senator Montes de Oca

- Upcoming meeting, will have an update in January 2021.

IV.07 Party Whip - Senator Montes de Oca

- Bob Ross paint night is tomorrow, Thursday December 10th

- If you signed up for a Goodie Bag you will have received an email from AJ, be sure to come by on Friday.
- A 'Stress Less Week' playlist was created on Spotify, link will be provided in chat.
- Have a great winter break!

IV.08 Faculty Senate Liaison Report – Senator Rotondo

- Nothing to report

IV.09 Treasurer Report – provided by President Escobar

- First Budget & Finance Committee held last week, but still waiting on members to attend meetings. Next meeting will be Friday, January 8, 2021.

IV.10 Senator Reports

- **Senator Hernandez** – commendations to those who received an award last week at the Fall ASCC Awards Reception. Please participate in the Food Bank distribution!
- **Senator Rodriguez** – join clubs! Like Model UN!
- **Senator Medrano** – join the Student Programming Board! If you are interested in joining the Philosophy Club next semester, they will continue discussing social justice issues.

V. Announcements

- V.01 Good luck on Finals and be safe for the holidays!

VI. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 3:47pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Agenda

Wednesday, September 30, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order at 2:07pm.

I.02 Roll Call

Senators present (9): Tsui, McLaughlin, Medrano, Villalobos, Gutierrez, Orellana, Rotondo, Hernandez, Montes de Oca

Senators absent (3): McNeal, Pantoja, Shabot (Senator elects, have not attended first 3 meetings, will be removed)

Senators excused (1): Perez

Advisors present (2): Madueno, Miller

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Montes de Oca moves to approve the September 23, 2020 minutes. Seconded by Senator McLaughlin. No objection, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Hernandez moves to postpone agenda items III.01, III.02, and III.03 because there are no new members to swear in. Seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

Senator McLaughlin moves to approve the agenda with amendments. Seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

No comments.

III. New Business

~~III.01 Senate Inauguration, Action Item~~

~~Elected 2020-2021 ASCC Senators will be inaugurated by Vice President Avila.~~

~~**III.02 Associate Justice Inauguration, Action Item**~~

~~The ASCC Senate will take action to approve new 2020-2021 ASCC Associate Justices, and if approved they will be sworn in by Vice President Avila.~~

~~**III.03 Inauguration of Executive Cabinet, Action Item**~~

~~The ASCC Senate will approve new 2020-2021 Executive Cabinet members, and those approved will be sworn in by the ASCC Chief Justice.~~

III.04 Election of Faculty Senate Liaison, Action Item

The ASCC Senate will elect the Faculty Senate Liaison for the Fall 2020 Semester. Faculty Senate meeting are held Tuesdays at 11am. No nominations made, position remains unfilled.

III.05 Senate Rules Discussion, Discussion/Action Item

Vice President Avila discussed ground rules for meetings, and that the Senate will establish ground and standing rules in following meetings. Senator Hernandez asked if prior ground rules and/or standing rules were established. Need to find Senate minutes from April 3, 2019 to determine if drafted Standing Rules were approved. Will review previously established Standing Rules at the next meeting.

III.06 Student Leader Fishbowl, Information Item

The ASCC Senate was provided an interactive training session on student leadership and professionalism, and what it means to be a representative of the ASCC student body, by the ASCC Senate Advisor.

III.07 Senate Committee Review, Information Item

By-law sections pertaining to Senate Committees were reviewed (2.50 through 2.562).

IV. Unfinished Business

IV.01 ASCC 2020-2021 Fiscal Budget, Discussion Item

The Dean of Student Services will provided initial recommendations for revising the 2020-2021 ASCC Budget due to COVID-19 impacts to revenue. Recommends that student clubs and organizations, and campus departments, submit revised funding proposals that reflect activities/services in a remote environment, with their total not to exceed 54% of what was approved by Senate in spring 2020. A recommendation will be submitted by Dean Miller to the Senate at the following meeting, presented by the Senate Majority Leader Gutierrez.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report

Dean Miller had nothing to report.

V.02 Legislative Report

Vice President Avila offered extended sessions to practice parliamentary procedure.

V.03 Executive Report

President Escobar reported the following:

- Cabinet reviewed by-laws, and engaged in Student Leadership Fishbowl session
- Attended Court meeting 9/29
- Coordinating Committee met on 9/28: Commencement planning, Domestic Violence Awareness Month (October)

V.04 Judicial Report

Chief Justice Peña reported the following:

- First Court meeting occurred 9/29
- October 2 from 12:30-2pm there will be a transfer conference for those interested in transferring to a UC
- Cerritos virtual coffee hour is tomorrow from 10-11am
- Financial Aid Zoom sessions are available M-F 10am-12pm and 2-4pm.

V.05 Student Trustee Report

Not present.

V.06 Delegate Report

Senator Montes de Oca, SSSCC Delegate, reported the following:

- Public comment to start an environmental caucus with the Student Trustees at the southern California schools.
- COVID relief baskets were discussed, more information to come.
- SSSCC requested the headcount change and enrollment numbers from the community colleges.

V.07 Treasurer Report

Not present.

V.08 Senator Reports

Senator Hernandez – expressed gratitude to those present and the organization of the meetings.

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, October 5, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, October 6, 2020, 11:00 am

VI.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, October 7, 2020, 2:00 pm

VII. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:07pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, October 14, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order 2:10 pm

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum - 11/13

Senators present (11): Gutierrez, Hernandez, Mbara, McLaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Rodriguez, Rotondo, Tsui, Villalobos

Senators absent: N/A

Senators excused (1): Marquez

After roll call (1): Perez

Advisors present (2): Miller and Madueno

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Hernandez moved to amend the minutes for October 7, 2020 to strike Marquez, Mbara, and Rodriguez from roll call, since they were not inaugurated until after. Seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moved to approve the October 7, 2020 minutes with amendments, seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Hernandez moved to amend agenda to insert minutes after 5 to item III.03. Seconded by Senator McLaughlin. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Rodriguez moved to move item III.02 before item II. The incoming Associate Justice needed to leave for class. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moved to approve the agenda with amendments. Seconded by Senator Medrano. No objections, motion passes.

III.02 Associate Justice Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

The ASCC Senate will take action to approve new 2020-2021 ASCC Associate Justices, and if approved they will be sworn in by Vice President Avila.

Senator Rodriguez moved to approve EO-2021-08 and confirm Associate Gutierrez. Seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objections, motion passes

The Associate Justice was sworn in by Vice President Avila.

Senator Hernandez moved to suspend rules of the day. Seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passed. Suspension of rules in place at 2:37pm.

During suspension of the rules Dr. Fierro, President/Superintendent of Cerritos College, provided welcome remarks to the ASCC Senate.

At 2:47pm Senator McLaughlin moved to reinstate the rules of the day, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

No comments made.

III. Unfinished Business

III.01 Senate Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

Elected 2020-2021 ASCC Senators will be inaugurated by Vice President Avila.

Senator Rotondo moved to postpone Item III.01 to the next Senate meeting. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

III.03 Inauguration of Executive Cabinet, Action Item , 5 minutes

The ASCC Senate will approve new 2020-2021 Executive Cabinet members, and those approved will be sworn in by the ASCC Chief Justice.

Senator Rotondo moved to postpone Item III.03 to the next Senate meeting. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

III.04 Election of Faculty Senate Liaison, Action Item, 5 minutes

The Senate will elect a Faculty Senate Liaison to serve in the Senate for the Fall 2020 semester.

Senator Rodriguez moved to postpone Item III.04 to the next Senate meeting. Seconded by Senator Rotondo. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Rotondo moved to reconsider postponement of III.04. Seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moved to elect Senator Rotondo for Faculty Liaison. Seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Rotondo is the new Faculty Liaison.

IV. New Business

IV.01 Fall Awards Committee, Action Item, 10 minutes

The Senate shall elect (3) members to serve on the Fall Awards Committee, Members selected must be available to meet on Friday October 23, 2020 at 12:30pm via Zoom.

Vice President Avila opened floor for nominations:

Senator Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Medrano, and Rodriguez nominated themselves for the role.

Went to roll call vote. Only three can serve.

Motion voted on: Vote for three representatives for the Fall Awards Committee. Options are Senators: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Medrano, and Rodriguez.

Senator Gutierrez: Hernandez, Medrano, Rodriguez

Senator Hernandez: Hernandez, Montes de oca, Medrano

Senator Mbara: Montes de Oca, Medrano, Hernandez

Senator McLaughlin: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Rodriguez

Senator Medrano: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Rodriguez

Senator Montes de Oca: Hernandez, Medrano, Rodriguez

Senator Orellana: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Rodriguez

Senator Perez: Not present

Senator Rodriguez: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Rodriguez

Senator Rotondo: Medrano, Rodriguez, Hernandez

Senator Tsui: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Medrano

Senator Villalobos: Hernandez, Medrano, Rodriguez

Hernandez = 11, Montes de Oca = 7, Medrano = 7, Rodriguez = 8

Tie between Senator Montes de Oca and Senator Medrano

Run Off revote

Roll Call vote

Motion voted on: Montes de Oca or Medrano

Senator Gutierrez: Medrano
Senator Hernandez: Montes de oca
Senator Mbara: Montes de Oca
Senator McLaughlin: Montes de Oca
Senator Medrano: Medrano
Senator Montes de Oca: Medrano
Senator Orellana: Montes de Oca
Senator Perez: Medrano
Senator Rodriguez: Montes de Oca
Senator Rotondo: Medrano
Senator Tsui: Montes de Oca
Senator Villalobos: Medrano

Medrano - 6, Montes de Oca - 6
Vice President Avila tie breaking vote - Medrano

IV.02 Senate Rules Discussion, Discussion Item, 15 minutes

Senators will discuss the establishment of standing rules for the Senate to follow, these rules are to be used by the senate to allow for effectiveness and responsibility.

Vice President Avila gave the floor to Senator Gutierrez for this discussion.

Senators were asked to identify any rule they had questions or comments on. Open floor to discuss the rules before taking action in the next meeting.

Rules discussed on number 13, number 9, and number 4. Dr. Miller commented on the difference between standing rules and ground rules. She clarified standing rules are more formal than ground rules.

IV.03 Senate Party Whip Appointment, Action Item, 5 minutes

The Senate shall take action to approve the Presidential appointment of Rebekah Montes de Oca as the Party Whip, who represents the Senate within Executive Cabinet

Vice President Avila presented EO-2021-09 the appointment of Party Whip Senator Montes de Oca.

Senator Rodriguez moved to approve the appointment of Party Whip Senator Montes de Oca. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report

Advisor Dr. Miller

- Register to vote.
- Have a plan to vote.
- New budget request notices were sent out last Friday.
- Starting next week we will review revised budget requests.
- Meetings have been longer because we are remote.
- We will focus on requests to those that need the money sooner.

Advisor Madueno

- Reminded about I vote because video, deadline on Friday, Oct. 16
- LGBTQ+ announcement - next event Oct 27, at 7 pm - Trivia Night
- Scarecrow gathering via Zoom to help President Valery and Chief Justice Christian create a scarecrow to display on campus.

V.02 Legislative Report

- Senate is going well, Senators are welcome to provide Vice President Avila any feedback for the running of the meeting.

V.03 Executive Report

ASCC President Escobar

- Update on Halloween events from Cabinet
- Update on new court member - Nathaly Gutierrez
- ICC meeting on October 8th -- had a list of events

V.04 Judicial Report

Chief Justice Pena

- Reminder on I vote because video
- Commented on NASA internship opportunity
- Commented on the Lakers win

V.05 Student Trustee Report

Trustee Wallace

- Please vote
- Falcon Run - <https://givebutter.com/raceforfalconfutures/johnnywallace>

V.06 Delegate Report

Delegate Montes De Oca

- Meeting next week on Friday, no comment today.

- Go Vote
- Complete FAFSA, you have until March 2 - get it done

V.07 Treasurer Report

Treasurer was not present but Dr.Miller commented that they will be present at least once a month to make a report on the budget.

V.08 Senator Reports

No reports.

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, October 19, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, October 20, 2020, 11:00 am

VI.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, October 21, 2020, 2:00 pm

VII. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:03pm.

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

MINUTES

Wednesday, November 18, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called to order at 2:08pm

I.02 Roll Call

I.02a Present (9): Senators Gutierrez, Hernandez, Mclaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Perez, Rodriguez, Villalobos
Advisors: Madueno & Miller

I.02b Excused (2): Senators Rotondo & Tsui

I.02c Absent (2): Senators Guerra & Marquez

I.02d Tardy (1): Senator Mbara

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Hernandez moves to approve the November 4, 2020 minutes, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Gutierrez moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objection, agenda approved as amended.

Discussion:

Senator Hernandez moves to amend the agenda by moving item IV.02 before item IV.01, seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

Professor Jerry Ramos

Professor William Tsang, Accounting Club

Linda Ramos, LINC Program

III. Unfinished Business

III.01 Associate Justice Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

Senator Rodriguez moves to approve Brisa Paz-Nino as a new 2020-2021 ASCC Associate Justice, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes. Associate Justice Paz-Nino was sworn in by Vice President Avila.

IV. New Business

IV.02 Review Revised Funding Requests, Action Item, 90 minutes

The Senate shall review and take action on approving revised 20-21 funding requests.

Senator Gutierrez moves to review Model UN budget first, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. Objected by Senator Hernandez, who feels budget requests should be reviewed in the order they came in.

Yes (review Model UN First): 4 - Gutierrez, Perez, Rodriguez, Villalobos

No (no change to review order): 5 - Hernandez, Mclaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana
Motion fails.

Senator Gutierrez moves to approve all budget requests. No seconds, motion fails.

- **Cheer Club** – Senator Gutierrez moves to approve Cheer Club revised budget, seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No Objections, motion passes.
- **OISS** - Senator Montes de Oca moves to approve OISS revised budget, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No Objections, motion passes.
- **Umoja** – Senator Rodriguez moves to approve UMOJA revised budget, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.
- **English Department** - Senator Gutierrez moves to approve English Dept revised budget, seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objections, motion passes.
- **Black History Month** - Senator Montes de Oca moves to approve the Black History Month revised budget, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.
- **Veteran’s Affairs** – Senator Hernandez moves to approve Veteran’s Affairs revised budget, second Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.
- **LINC** - Senator Hernandez moves to approve LINC revised budget, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.
- **PTK** – Senator Villalobos moves to approve PTK revised budget, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.
- **Career Services** - Senator Montes de Oca moves to approve the revised Career Services revised budget, seconded by Senator Mclaughlin. No objections, motion passes.
- **CARE** - Senator Gutierrez moves to approve CARE Program revised budget, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.
- **Photography Dept.**- Senator Hernandez moves to approve Photography Dept. revised budget, seconded by Senator Orellana. No objections, motion passes.
- **UndocuAlly** – Senator Rodriguez moves to postpone until next meeting to get more detail on the budget, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.
- **Accounting Club** - Senator Hernandez moves to approve Accounting Club revised budget, seconded by Senator Orellana. No objections, motion passes.
- **PBL** - Senator Hernandez moves to approve PBL revised budget, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.
- **AGS** – Senator Medrano moves to approve AGS revised budget, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.
- **Women’s History Month** - Senator Montes de Oca moves to approve the WHM revised budget, seconded by Senator Rodriguez. No objections, motion passes.
- **Model UN** – Senator Rodriguez moves to approve the revised MUN funding request, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.
- **Transfer Center** – Senator Montes de Oca moves to postpone request to next meeting due to apparent miscalculations on the sheet, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

IV.01 Geography Club Budget/Revised Budget Request, Discussion/Action Item, 30 Minutes.

Senator Hernandez moves to approve the Geography Clubs revised budget, seconded by Senator McLaughlin. No objections, motion passes.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report – Dean Miller

- Great work getting through the funding requests!
- LA Regional Food Bank is next week, Wednesday, November 25, 2020 from 9-11am. Volunteer shifts are from 7am-12pm, please sign up!
- Native American Heritage Month event is today from 4-5:30pm, a discussion with Judge Deborah Sanchez.

V.02 Legislative Report – Vice President Avila

- Thank you for good discussion/approval of funding requests!
- He is exploring an end of semester celebration for Senate.
- See VP Avila if you are interested in workshops/assistance with Senator-related duties and skills.

V.03 Executive Report – President Escobar

- Stress Less Week will be December 7-11th
 - o Link for Bob Ross night sign-up: <https://tinyurl.com/yxfs43eo>
 - o Link for De-Stress form kit reservation: <https://tinyurl.com/y3yvc9q6>
- ASCC leader event – Virtual Escape Room – December 11th
- Turkey Trot event – November 19th
- International Education Week this week

V.04 Judicial Report – Chief Justice Peña

- Econ club meeting this week
- Reminder - UC/CSU applications due Nov 30
- ASCC Mixer was held on Nov 17th – thanks to those who attended!

V.05 Student Trustee Report - Trustee Wallace

- Great work getting through funding requests!
- Trustee Wallace is here to hear your thoughts. Office hours on Sundays until 12noon, join him for yoga

V.08 Treasurer Report – Treasurer Monteanu

- Looking to initiate Budget & Finance Committee. Senators are needed on the committee, if you are interested contact Treasurer Moneanu or President Escobar.

V.09 Senator Reports

- **Senator Rodriguez** – Please join Model UN via FalconSync, if interested contact Senator Rodriguez, lrodr0035@student.cerritos.edu
- **Senator Hernandez** – Please come to LA Regional Food Bank distribution on November 25th to volunteer if you can. ASCC Mixer was a lot of fun, wishes he had received the autographed photo of Trustee Wallace prize.

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, November 23, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, November 24, 2020, 11:00 am

VI.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, November 25, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI.04 LA Food Bank Distribution at Cerritos College, Wednesday, November 25, 2020, 7:00 am-12 pm

VI.05 ASCC Fall Awards Ceremony, Friday, December 4, 2020, 4:00 pm

VII. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:22pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, November 4, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order at 2:06 p.m.

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum at Roll Call is 11/13

I.02a Present: 11 - Senators Guerra, Gutierrez, Hernandez, Marquez, McLaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Rotondo, Tsui, & Villalobos.
Advisors Miller & Madueno.

I.02b Excused: None

I.02c Absent: 2 – Senators Mbara & Rodriguez.

I.02d Tardy 1 – Senator Perez.

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Hernandez moves to approve minutes of October 28, 2020, seconded by Senator Marquez. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Gutierrez moves to approve the agenda with amendments, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Hernandez moves to strike VI.03 since there is no Senate meeting next week, seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

Dr. David Betancourt, Faculty, Director of Bands

III. Unfinished Business

III.01 Associate Justice Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

The ASCC Senate will take action to approve new 2020-2021 ASCC Associate Justices,

and if approved they will be sworn in by Vice President Avila.

Senator Marquez move to approve Ninel Sutherland as an Associate Justice, seconded by Senator Mclaughlin. No objections, motion passes.

Associate Justice Sutherland was sworn in by Vice President Avila.

IV. New Business

IV.01 Proposed Revisions to Student Code of Conduct, Information/Discussion Item, 10 minutes

The Senate was provided an overview of proposed revisions to Board Policy 5500 Standards of Student Conduct by the Dean of Student Services.

Senator Gutierrez moves to extend time by 20 mins, seconded by Senator Perez.

No objections, motion passes.

The Senate did not have questions at this time, and the Dean will return to Senate in three weeks for any feedback.

IV.02 Review Revised Funding Requests, Action Item, 90 minutes

The Senate shall review and take action on approving revised 20-21 funding requests from: Psychology Club, APIDA, Pep Band, Culinary Arts, CalWORKs, Film Program, EOPS, Nursing, and Triathlon Club.

- **Psychology Club** – Senator Marquez moves to approve revised funding request, seconded by Senator Guerra. No objection, motion passes.
- **APIDA** – Senator Hernandez moves to approve revised funding request, seconded by Senator Guerra. No objections, motion passes.
- **Pep Band** – Senator Marquez moves to approve revised funding request, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objection, motion passes.
- **Culinary Arts** - Senator Marquez moves to approve revised funding request, seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objection, motion passes.
- **CalWORKs** – Senator Montes de Oca moves to approve revised funding request, seconded by Senator Marquez. No objection, motion passes.
- **Film Program** – Senator Medrano moves to approve revised funding request, seconded by Senator Guerra. No objection, motion passes.
- **EOPS** - Senator Hernandez moves to approve revised funding request, seconded by Senator Medrano. No objections, motion passes.
- **Nursing** – Senator Montes de Oca moves to postpone until next meeting, form not completed correctly, needs clarification. Seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.
- **Triathlon Club** - Senator Marquez moves to approve revised funding request, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report – Dean Miller

- Thank you to those who voted! Student Life and Student Health Services are hosting Post-Election Virtual Coffee hours if you need to talk about the stress and emotions that come up related to the elections – Thursday and Friday 11am-12pm.
- Invitation from faculty Angela Hoppe-Nagao and Traci Ukita for students to be involved in a Guided Pathways workshop on Thursday, November 19th from 3-4pm. Senators Medrano, Hernandez, Guerra, and Marquez expressed interest.
- Recommendation to review Senate Standing Rules for gender inclusive language, currently the last rule only references ‘he’ when referring to Senators.

V.02 Legislative Report – Vice President Avila

- Great work in Senate.
- Reach out to others as needed for support, especially during this election time.
- No meeting next week (Veteran’s Day)

V.03 Executive Report – President Escobar

- Cabinet meeting- voting done for pumpkin carving contest, sub-committee working on Stress Less Week events – plan on having flyer by next week.
- NASA Community College Aerospace application open.
- Students have free flu shots available at SHS.
- Race for Falcon Futures – participate!
- University Application drop-in hours from Transfer Center
- Post-Election Virtual Coffee Hour – 11am-12pm Thurs & Fri
- Dia de los Muertos event – Thursday 11am-12pm
- Turkey Trot Food Drive – November 19 & 20 – can volunteer as helpers, or to donate food.
- Fall 2020 ASCC Awards nominations open until Friday, available in FalconSync.

V.04 Judicial Report – Chief Justice Peña

- If you voted – thank you!
- Court is planning an event for November 17th from 6-7:30pm, an ASCC Mixer – hope you can attend! More info to come.

V.05 Student Trustee Report – Trustee Wallace

- Served as a poll worker yesterday (thank you Johnny!)
- 2020 State of the College was last week. Trustee Wallace and President Escobar provided remarks.
- Race for Falcon Futures is going strong, if you’d like for your club to participate contact Trustee Wallace.
- LA Regional Food Bank held October 28th.
- Trustee Wallace works in Financial Aid, and is happy to provide advice/assistance if students need it.

V.06 Delegate Report – Senator/Delegate Montes de Oca

- Thank you for those who voted! Remember self care.
- Nothing to report for Delegate.

V.07 Party Whip – Senator Montes de Oca

- Information provided by President Escobar.

V.08 Treasurer Report

- Not present at time of report

V.09 Senator Reports

- **Senator Marquez** – November 10th at 11am, ALPFA and Accounting Club are collaborating to hold two LinkedIn workshops on building a profile and understand how it works.
- **Senator Hernandez** – Thank you to voters! Next food distribution is Wednesday, November 25th 8am-12pm – we need volunteers! Please consider volunteering.
- **Senator Medrano** – No matter outcome of current Presidential election, we need to make sure we are holding elected officials accountable – locally as well. Be informed. Be involved in issues. Keep up the civic engagement!

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, November 9, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, November 10, 2020, 11:00 am

VII. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 3:28 p.m.

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, October 21, 2020

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94769659674?from=msft>

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 947 6965 9674

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President Avila called the meeting to order at 2:06pm.

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum is 12/13

I.02a Present: Senators Gutierrez, Hernandez, Marquez, McLaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Perez, Rodriguez, Rotondo, Tsui, and Villalobos. Advisors Madueno and Miller.

I.02b Excused: None

I.02c Absent: Mbara

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator McLaughlin moves to postpone approval of October 14, 2020 minutes to the next meeting, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Hernandez moves to approve agenda with amendments, seconded by Senator Montes de Oca. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Perez moves to amend the agenda so the numbering after item IV is corrected, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objection, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

Dr. Dilcie Perez, Vice President of Student Services.

III. Unfinished Business

III.01 Senate Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

Senator Elect Guerra was sworn in by Vice President Avila.

III.02 Associate Justice Inauguration, Action Item, 5 minutes

None to approve.

III.03 Inauguration of Executive Cabinet, Action Item, 5 minutes

Senator Rodriguez moves to approve Kayla Marroquin as the Director of Sustainability, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

IV. New Business

IV.01 Fall 2020 Revised Funding Senate Review, Discussion/Action Item 30 minutes

Senate will review and take action on the revised funding requests for Athletics, Scholars Honors Program, Pharmacy Tech, and Learning Communities/First Year Experience (FYE).

- Athletics – Dr. Miller reviewed request and message from Athletic Director Maria Castro.
 - Senator Gutierrez moves to approve the revised 20-21 Athletics budget, seconded by Senator Hernandez. Objected by Senator Perez. Questions from the Senate were present, and Athletic Director Castro came to Senate to provide an overview of the request and answer questions.
 - Roll call vote
 - Aye – 13: Guerra, Gutierrez, Hernandez, Marquez, McLaughlin, Medrano, Montes de Oca, Orellana, Perz, Rodriguez, Rotondo, Tsui, Villalobos
 - Nay – 0
 - Motion passes.
- Scholars Honors Program
 - Senator Hernandez moves to approve the SHP 20-21 revised budget, seconded by Senator Villalobos. No objections, motion passes.
- Pharmacy Tech
 - Senator Medrano moves to approve the revised 20-21 budget, seconded by senator McLaughlin. No objections, motion passes.

Question arose to time keeping, as discussion item extended allotted time.

- Senator Hernandez moves to extend time by 10 minutes, seconded by Senator Orellana. Objected by Senator Gutierrez, the Senator wants to reserve time for other agenda items.
 - Roll call vote
 - Nay – 9: Gutierrez, Marquez, McLaughlin, Medrano, Orellana, Perez, Rodriguez, Rotondo, Villalobos
 - Aye – 3: Hernandez, Montes de Oca, Tsui
 - Motion fails.

IV.02 Senate Rules Discussion/Action Item, 15 minutes (3:35pm)

Senators will discuss and establish standing rules for the Senate to follow, these rules are to be used by the senate to allow for effectiveness and responsibility.

Senate rules from March 2018 were reviewed.

- Senator Gutierrez recommended adding a rule to allow for the Senate Pro Tempore, should they become President of the Senate (for any period of time

in the absence of the elected President of the Senate), to appoint a Pro Tempore. The rule was added following discussion.

- Senator Hernandez recommended striking rules 8 and 9, regarding automatic referral of any legislation and other pertinent matters (as defined by rules) to the Appropriations or Rules and Administration Committees since the committees are not established or running yet. The rules were stricken following discussion.

Senator Gutierrez moves to adopt the Rules of the Senate, seconded by Senator Hernandez. No objections, motion passes.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report

Dr. Miller discussed be prepared to vote as important national and local elections are less than two weeks away, that the ASCC is hosting Halloween events the following week, and that at least 7 budget requests will be on the agenda next week. She discussed it is important the Senate prioritize reviewing budget requests so that requestors can put on their events/activities/services, since currently there is a freeze on spending until the Senate approves each budget line.

V.02 Legislative Report

Vice President Avila expressed to Senators to keep up good work, only 4-5 more meetings to go.

V.03 Executive Report

Not present.

V.04 Judicial Report

Not present.

V.05 Student Trustee Report

Not present.

V.06 Delegate Report

Delegate/Senator Montes de Oca reported there is a SSCCC meeting this Friday, October 23, 2020.

V.07 Treasurer Report

Not present.

V.08 Senator Reports

Senator Rodriguez reports that Model UN is meeting on Friday to plan for conference this weekend. Encourage additional students to join, can sign up on FalconSync

Senator Hernandez attended the AGS conference next week, found it valuable. Encourage other members to attend. Advisor Madueno is seeking volunteers for the LA Regional Food Bank Distribution next week, October 28th from 7:30am-11:30am.

Senator Montes de Oca wants to remind students the ASCC Fall Awards nominations are open, nominate people for clubs, individual awards, advisor awards. The Fall 2020 Awards nomination form is available in FalconSync.

Senator Marquez expressed concern about low attendance at club meetings and encourages Senators to speak up in their classes to promote student clubs and orgs, and student involvement.

Senator Medrano encourages Senators to join the Student Programming Board (SPB), which is seeking additional members. This group plans events for students. SPB meets on Thursdays at 5pm via Zoom, Diana Madueno is the advisor for the group.

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, October 26, 2020, 2:00 pm

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, October 27, 2020, 11:00 am

VI.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, October 28, 2020, 2:00 pm

VII. Adjournment

Vice President Avila adjourned the meeting at 4:03pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, February 2nd, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUJ5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUJ5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Location: BK 111/112

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

VP McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 2:04pm.

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum = 10/12

Present: Senators Alamgir, Buckley, Criollo, Cuevas, Gomez, Lin, Lola, Poblete & Rocha

Late: None.

Excused: None.

Absent: Senator Ortega

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Criollo moves to approve the January 26th minutes, seconded by Senator Lola. No objections, motion passes.

- Audio recordings of ASSC Senate meetings will be available for 30 days after each meeting, and may be accessed online here:
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/19TG4eWtaTZyYAqyjHYZBFOnFj7Iy6RF?usp=sharing>
- Agendas and minutes (once approved by Senate) can be found online here:
<https://www.cerritos.edu/activities/meetings/senate-meetings.htm>

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Cao moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Poblete. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

- Jenn Galinato, Vice President of Regional Affairs
-Email: vp@ssccc.org
-Phone Number: (916) 296-1866

SSCCC Opportunities:

- Caucuses: <https://ssccc.org/get-involved/caucuses/> or get in contact with the VPRA
- General Assembly: <https://ssccc.org/news-events/events/2022-general-assembly/>

- Participatory Governance Committees: <https://ssccc.org/get-involved/participatory-governance.html>
- Mandatory Delegate Resolutions webinar: Thursday, March 24th from 4:30 P.M. to 5:30 P.M. (<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/my/radhill>)
- March in March: Tuesday, March 15th (Contact the LAD at ladregionviii@ssccc.org or the VPLA at vpla@ssccc.org)
- Student Forum webinar series: Tuesday, February 8th at 5:00 P.M. to 6:30 P.M. on Non-Traditional Students (<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96671686244>)

Regional Opportunities:

- Regional Executive Vacancies: Contact the VPRA or RAD at radregionviii@ssccc.org

III. New Business

III.01 Court Inauguration

Senator Cao moves to approve Ruben Leon as an Associate Justice, seconded by Senator Criollo. No objections, motion passes. Associate Justice Leon was inaugurated by VP McLaughlin.

III.02 Senate Inauguration (5 minutes)

The Senate and Vice President inaugurated two new Senate member. Christopher Jimenez & Joelee Francos were inaugurated as new Senators

III.03 Training on Student Outreach and Elections, (20 minutes)

Dean Miller and Vice President McLaughlin provided training on Student Outreach and Elections procedure. Senators were introduced to a competition to see how many classes and individual students Senators can reach out to.

III.04 Positions in Senate, Discussion and Action Item (10 minutes)

The Vice President led a discussion about Senate positions available including the budget committee.

Majority/Minority leader – there is currently a tie in the number of freshman and sophomores. The current Majority and Minority leader will hold their post, and if when a new Senator is inaugurated the positions will be reviewed.

ASCC Budget & Finance Committee – Thursdays 3-5pm, Starting Feb 17th – end of March. Two representatives are needed, one full member and one alternate. Senator Cao volunteered to serve as the Senate representative.

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report

- Student Representation Fee Stipend update – continuing to work through the process with Fiscal Services in order to disperse funds. We may need to provide the funds in the form of a gift card instead of a check. Senate will be updated with progress.
- Please help promote events and activities
 - o ASCC Elections – applications are open in FalconSync for ASCC President, VP, and Student Trustee for 2022-2023

- This week is APIDA Week (Asian Pacific Islander Desi American) – consider attending events!
- February is Black History Month, there are a series of events and activities provided to campus. Please see the flyer.

IV.02 Legislative Report

- Will be sending a link to schedule your one-on-one meeting with the VP (req'd for stipend)

IV.03 Executive Report

None

IV.04 Judicial Report

- ASCC Game Night hosted by Court! Wednesday, February 16th from 4-5pm
- Spring 2022 Graduation Petition closes March 24th.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report

None

IV.06 Senator Reports

- **Senator Francos** - PTK (Honor Society) meetings are Mondays at 2pm, please consider joining. Contact Senator Francos for more information.
- **Senator Bui** – shared that we should consider fundraisers to support vendors, such as hosting events to support vendors (purchase their goods).
- **Senator Cao** – Economics Club will have a meeting on Friday, Feb 11th at 11am, a guest speaker will be present to talk about transfer to UCLA and their investment program.

IV.07 Delegate Reports

None

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, February 7th, 2021 at 2:00 PM

V.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, February 8th, 2021 at 10:30 AM

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, February 9th, 2021 at 2:00 PM

VI. Adjournment

VP McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 3:00pm.

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, February 2nd, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUJ5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUJ5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Location: BK 111/112

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

VP McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 2:04pm.

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum = 10/12

Present: Senators Alamgir, Buckley, Criollo, Cuevas, Gomez, Lin, Lola, Poblete & Rocha

Late: None.

Excused: None.

Absent: Senator Ortega

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Criollo moves to approve the January 26th minutes, seconded by Senator Lola. No objections, motion passes.

- Audio recordings of ASSC Senate meetings will be available for 30 days after each meeting, and may be accessed online here:
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/19TG4eWtaTZyYAqyjHYZBFOnFj7Iy6RF?usp=sharing>
- Agendas and minutes (once approved by Senate) can be found online here:
<https://www.cerritos.edu/activities/meetings/senate-meetings.htm>

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Cao moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Poblete. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

- Jenn Galinato, Vice President of Regional Affairs
-Email: vpra@sccc.org
-Phone Number: (916) 296-1866

SSCCC Opportunities:

- Caucuses: <https://sccc.org/get-involved/caucuses/> or get in contact with the VPRA
- General Assembly: <https://sccc.org/news-events/events/2022-general-assembly/>

- Participatory Governance Committees: <https://ssccc.org/get-involved/participatory-governance.html>
- Mandatory Delegate Resolutions webinar: Thursday, March 24th from 4:30 P.M. to 5:30 P.M. (<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/my/radhill>)
- March in March: Tuesday, March 15th (Contact the LAD at ladregionviii@ssccc.org or the VPLA at vpla@ssccc.org)
- Student Forum webinar series: Tuesday, February 8th at 5:00 P.M. to 6:30 P.M. on Non-Traditional Students (<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96671686244>)

Regional Opportunities:

- Regional Executive Vacancies: Contact the VPRA or RAD at radregionviii@ssccc.org

III. New Business

III.01 Court Inauguration

Senator Cao moves to approve Ruben Leon as an Associate Justice, seconded by Senator Criollo. No objections, motion passes. Associate Justice Leon was inaugurated by VP McLaughlin.

III.02 Senate Inauguration (5 minutes)

The Senate and Vice President inaugurated two new Senate member. Christopher Jimenez & Joelee Francos were inaugurated as new Senators

III.03 Training on Student Outreach and Elections, (20 minutes)

Dean Miller and Vice President McLaughlin provided training on Student Outreach and Elections procedure. Senators were introduced to a competition to see how many classes and individual students Senators can reach out to.

III.04 Positions in Senate, Discussion and Action Item (10 minutes)

The Vice President led a discussion about Senate positions available including the budget committee.

Majority/Minority leader – there is currently a tie in the number of freshman and sophomores. The current Majority and Minority leader will hold their post, and if when a new Senator is inaugurated the positions will be reviewed.

ASCC Budget & Finance Committee – Thursdays 3-5pm, Starting Feb 17th – end of March. Two representatives are needed, one full member and one alternate. Senator Cao volunteered to serve as the Senate representative.

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report

- Student Representation Fee Stipend update – continuing to work through the process with Fiscal Services in order to disperse funds. We may need to provide the funds in the form of a gift card instead of a check. Senate will be updated with progress.
- Please help promote events and activities
 - o ASCC Elections – applications are open in FalconSync for ASCC President, VP, and Student Trustee for 2022-2023

- This week is APIDA Week (Asian Pacific Islander Desi American) – consider attending events!
- February is Black History Month, there are a series of events and activities provided to campus. Please see the flyer.

IV.02 Legislative Report

- Will be sending a link to schedule your one-on-one meeting with the VP (req'd for stipend)

IV.03 Executive Report

None

IV.04 Judicial Report

- ASCC Game Night hosted by Court! Wednesday, February 16th from 4-5pm
- Spring 2022 Graduation Petition closes March 24th.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report

None

IV.06 Senator Reports

- **Senator Francos** - PTK (Honor Society) meetings are Mondays at 2pm, please consider joining. Contact Senator Francos for more information.
- **Senator Bui** – shared that we should consider fundraisers to support vendors, such as hosting events to support vendors (purchase their goods).
- **Senator Cao** – Economics Club will have a meeting on Friday, Feb 11th at 11am, a guest speaker will be present to talk about transfer to UCLA and their investment program.

IV.07 Delegate Reports

None

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, February 7th, 2021 at 2:00 PM

V.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, February 8th, 2021 at 10:30 AM

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, February 9th, 2021 at 2:00 PM

VI. Adjournment

VP McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 3:00pm.

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, February 16th, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

VP McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 2:04pm

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum = 11/14

Present: Alamgir, Bui, Criollo, Cuevas, Francos, Gomez, Jimenez, Lin, Lola, Ortega, Rocha

Late:

Excused: Buckley, Cao, Poblete

Absent:

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Criollo moves to approve the minutes of February 9, 2022, seconded by Senator Alamgir. No objections motion passes

- Audio recordings of ASCC Senate meetings will be available for 30 days after each meeting, and may be accessed online here:

<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/19TG4eWtaTZyYAqyjHYZBFOnFj7Iy6RF?usp=sharing>

- Agendas and minutes (once approved by Senate) can be found online here:

<https://www.cerritos.edu/activities/meetings/senate-meetings.htm>

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Criollo moves to Strike "L" and insert "R" for the agenda item title and description in item IV.01, so it reads "JR". Seconded by Senator Gomez. No objection, motion passes.

Senator Criollo moves to approve the agenda with amendments, seconded by senator Alamgir. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Senate on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker

and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Senate; however, the vice president or senators may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

III. Old Business

III.01 Amending the Bylaws to fix Grammar(Action Item, 15 minutes)

The Senate shall discussed and took action on JL-2122-04 to amend the bylaws to fix grammar issues.

Senator Bui moves to approve JL-2122-04 Amending the Bylaws to fix Grammar, seconded by Senator Criollo. No objections, motion passes.

IV. New Business

IV.01 JR-2122-03 Resolution on Condemning Caste-Based Discrimination and Supporting Caste-Based Protections (Action Item, 20 minutes)

The Senate discussed and acted on JR-2122-03 to condemn caste-based violence and support protections against discrimination.

Senator Criollo moves to approve JR-2122-03 Resolution on Condemning Caste-Based Discrimination and Supporting Caste-Based Protections, seconded by Senator Rocha. No objections, motion passes.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report

- [Student Rep Fee](#) Stipend Update
- The Falcon Philanthropy Project Application Due Feb 24th:
<https://forms.office.com/r/3QNdDG3uvW>
- SSCCC General Assembly Delegation Application Due today by 5pm:
<https://forms.office.com/r/NucuDpeSeQ>
- Two Elections opportunities:
 - Special Election for Spring 2022 Student Trustee – application due Feb 23rd:
<https://cerritos.campuslabs.com/engage/submitter/form/step/1?Guid=6a57cc5e-7851-446e-85c6-f85f8251f90d>
 - 2022-2023 ASCC President & VP - application due March 11th:
<https://cerritos.campuslabs.com/engage/submitter/form/collectsubmitteridentity/b1350e05-e4c0-4528-8d4c-adbfa1147b6d>
 - 2022-2023 Student Trustee – application due March 11th:
<https://cerritos.campuslabs.com/engage/submitter/form/step/1?Guid=59f0e24e-fc10-409e-a4f6-f43e55f366d7>

V.02 Legislative Report

V.03 Executive Report

V.04 Judicial Report

V.05 Student Trustee Report

V.06 Senator Reports

V.07 Delegate Reports

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ~~ASCC Cabinet meeting – Monday, February 22nd, 2021 at 2:00 PM~~

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, February 22, 2021 at 10:30 AM

VI.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, February 23rd, 2021 at 2:00 PM

VII. Adjournment

VP McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 2:27pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, March 23rd, 2022

2:00 PM

Location: BK111

Public may join through Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWZlMkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWZlMkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

VP McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 2:04 PM

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum = 10/12

Present: Buckley, Cao, Criollo, Cuevas, Francos, Gomez, Lin, Lola, Rocha

Late: Alamgir

Excused: Poblete

Absent: Ortega

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Criollo moves to approve the March 12, 2022 minutes, seconded by Senator Cao.

No objections, motion passes.

- Audio recordings of ASCC Senate meetings will be available for 30 days after each meeting, and may be accessed online here:

<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/19TG4eWtaTZyYAqyjHYZBFOnFj7Iy6RF?usp=sharing>

- Agendas and minutes (once approved by Senate) can be found online here:

<https://www.cerritos.edu/activities/meetings/senate-meetings.htm>

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Criollo. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

- Dean Miller – would like to introduce Esme Murillo, the new Student Events Specialist.
- VP McLaughlin – announces the Senate ASCC Outreach winner – Joelee Francos!

III. New Business

III.01 Senate Inauguration, Action Item (5 minutes)

New Senator Bryce Trevino was sworn in by VP McLaughlin.

III.02 2022 Commencement Supplemental Funding Request, Action Item (10 minutes)

The Senate shall took action on approving SB-2122-07 to provide an additional \$29,257.00 to Commencement from the Senate Fund 600-03-015.

Senator Criollo moves to approve SB-2122-07, seconded by Senator Lola. No objections, motion passes.

III.03 Discussion of GA Resolutions, Discussion Item(20 minutes)

The Senate will heard and discussed upcoming GA Resolutions led by Senator Gomez. Initial focus was on the first three Resolutions, and Senators are invited to complete the SSCCC Resolution survey to provide feedback on all initiatives. Survey due by March 28, 2022.

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report – Dean Miller

- Reminder that Graduation Petitions are due by March 24, 2022
- General Assembly is next week, is looking forward to attending with Cerritos delegation.

IV.02 Legislative Report – VP McLaughlin

- Nameplates to use during Senate will be available next week.
- ASCC Award applications available in FalconSync

IV.03 Executive Report – President Abundio

- LA Metro GoPass program (bus pass) – Agreement approved by BOT March 9th.
 - o Press Conference – March 31st at 10am in Student Center – we need student reps!

IV.04 Judicial Report

IV.05 Student Trustee Report – Trustee Ramos

- Holds office hours Wed 12-2, Tues 9:30-10:30 & 2-3pm. Mon March 28th 12-4pm (only this Monday)
- Would like to nominate leaders for ASCC Awards

IV.06 Senator Reports

- Senator Cao – working on bill for PBL Leadership Conference to present next week.

IV.07 Delegate Reports – Delegate/Senator Gomez

- Please take the SSCCC Resolution survey!

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, March 28th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

V.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, March 29th, 2022 at 10:30 AM

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, March 30th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

VI. Adjournment

VP McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 2:52pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, March 2nd, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order 2:01pm

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum: 12/14

Present: Senators Alamgir, Buckley, Bui, Cao, Criollo, Cuevas, Gomez, Jimenez, Lin, Lola, Ortega, Rocha

Excused: Francos, Poblete.

Late: None

Absent: None

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Criollo moves to approve Feb 22 minutes, seconded by Senator Lola. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Alamgir moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Criollo. No objections, passes.

- meeting, and may be accessed online here:
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/19TG4eWtaTZyYAqyjHYZBFfeOnFj7Iy6RF?usp=sharing>
- Agendas and minutes (once approved by Senate) can be found online here:
<https://www.cerritos.edu/activities/meetings/senate-meetings.htm>

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Senate on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Senate; however, the vice president or senators may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

III. New Business

III.01 Return to Campus, Discussion item (25 minutes)

The Vice President and Advisor Dean Miller will provide information about returning to campus starting March 7th and hear feedback and questions from the Senate.

- Volunteer at the welcome booth!
<https://www.signupgenius.com/go/ASCCTableMarch22>
- 5 Steps to enter campus: <https://www.cerritos.edu/covid-19/5-steps-before-coming-to-campus.htm>
- Senate Meetings
 - Invited to come in person to BK111 March 9th
 - March 16th is Spring Break, no meeting
 - March 23rd – Senate in person requirement begins

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report

- Run for Government 2022-2023

- 2022-2023 ASCC President & VP - application due March 11th:
<https://cerritos.campuslabs.com/engage/submitter/form/collectsubmitteridentity/b1350e05-e4c0-4528-8d4c-adbfa1147b6d>
- 2022-2023 Student Trustee – application due March 11th:
<https://cerritos.campuslabs.com/engage/submitter/form/step/1?Guid=59f0e24e-fc10-409e-a4f6-f43e55f366d7>
- Commencement speaker: <https://tinyurl.com/FalconGradSpeaker22>
- FAFSA due today!

IV.02 Legislative Report

IV.03 Executive Report

IV.04 Judicial Report

IV.05 Student Trustee Report

IV.06 Senator Reports

- Senator Cao – Falcon Games legislation
- Senator Bui – concern about unannounced changes to syllabus. Possible resolution? Ex – assignments can be posted unannounced, or any time during week.

IV.07 Delegate Reports

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, March 7th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

V.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, March 8st, 2022 at 10:30 AM

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, March 9th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

VI. Adjournment

2:43pm

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, April 13th, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RU15NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RU15NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 2:03pm.

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum 11/13

Present: Alamgir, Cao, Criollo, Cuevas, Francos, Lola, Ortega, Rocha, Trevino

Late: Gomez

Excused: Poblete

Absent: Buckley, Lin

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Criollo moves to approve the April 6, 2022 minutes, seconded by Senator Cao seconds. No objections, motion passes.

- Audio recordings of ASCC Senate meetings will be available for 30 days after each meeting, and may be accessed online here:
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/19TG4eWtaTZyYAqyjHYZBFOnFj7Iy6RF?usp=sharing>
- Agendas and minutes (once approved by Senate) can be found online here:
<https://www.cerritos.edu/activities/meetings/senate-meetings.htm>

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Criollo moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Gomez. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

- April Bracamontes, Communications Faculty, CCFE. Requesting support from students on advocating for COLA+ (Cost of Living Adjustment plus). How to support:
 - Speak to Board of Trustees at the next meeting on Wed., April 20, 2022. Can participate by writing comment or provide voicemail (see Board website for info), or participate in-person before the next meeting a picket 5:30-8pm on Wed, April 20 – meet at the corner of Alondra & Studebaker.
- Amy Parker, Deputy Director of Equity & Diversity – is working on a joint bill to address the direction of ASCC. Has provided the draft to some Senators, if you would like to see a draft please contact Deputy Parker. Will be on the April 27 agenda for Senate, May 2 for Cabinet.

- Mohaddisa Naqvi & Emily Gomez – ASCC President Elect & VP Elect.

III. New Business

III.01 SB-2122-09 Esports Funding Request, Discussion & Action Item (15 minutes)

The Senate acted on SB-2122-09 Esports Funding Request in the amount of \$5,245.00 from the ASCC Senate Fund 600-03-015.

Senator Francos moved to approve SB-2122-09, seconded by Senator Alamgir. No objections, motion passes.

III.02 Resolution Requesting Faculty Avoid Last-Minute Assignments and Syllabi Changes (JR-2122-06), Discussion & Action Item (15 minutes)

The Senate acted on JR-2122-06 requesting faculty to avoid last-minute syllabi and assignment changes whenever possible.

Senator Criollo moves to approve JR-2122-06, seconded by Senator Gomez. No objections, motion passes.

III.03 JR-2122-07 Requesting Open Syllabi From Faculty, Discussion & Action Item (15 minutes)

The Senate acted on JR-2122-07 requesting faculty make their syllabi available publicly pre-registration.

Senator Criollo moves to approve JR-2122-07, seconded by Senator Cao. No objections, motion passes.

III.04 JR-2122-08 Supporting Preferred Name Usage Across Cerritos College, Discussion & Action Item (15 minutes)

The Senate acted on JR-2122-08 requesting various individuals and departments aid in the usage of preferred names at the College.

Senator Gomez moves to approve JR-2122-08, seconded by Senator Trevino. No objections, motion passes.

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report – Dean Miller

- Elections were held last week. Congratulations to those elected, and thank you to all who ran. High turnout and student engagement.
- Graduation activities are coming up. Grad Fair is April 26 & 27 from 10am-3pm in the Student Center
- The ASCC Budget & Finance Committee will have final meeting this week, and the Draft 22-23 ASCC Budget will be presented to Senate next week.

IV.02 Legislative Report – VP McLaughlin

- Congrats to newly elected ASCC leaders, and thank you for the hard work by everyone.

IV.03 Executive Report

None

IV.04 Judicial Report – Associate Justice Ramos

- Court hosting Town Hall event about campus resources on April 26th via zoom. Flyer to come soon.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report – Student Trustee Ramos

- Congrats Mohaddisa & Emily, and Hector Ledesma as incoming Student Trustee 22-23.

IV.06 Senator Reports

- **Senator Cao.** Econ club will have elections 11am on April 28 – open positions – pres, vp, historian, ICC rep, and others. Consider joining the club. The club offers speakers who share about careers in econ/bus/accounting/etc, have discussions about economic and global issues, have debates, workshops on personal finance, and more.

IV.07 Delegate Reports

None

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, April 18th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

V.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, April 19th, 2022 at 10:30 AM

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, April 20th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

VI. Adjournment

VP McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 2:37 pm.

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, April 20th, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order 2:02

I.02 Roll Call

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Alamgir moves to approve the April 13 minutes, seconded by Senator Trevino. No objections, motion passes.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Cao moves to strike JR-2122-09 and insert SR-2122-01 in item III.01, seconded by Senator Francos. No obs

Senator Lin moves to place item III.03 ahead of III.02, seconded by Senator Cao. No objections, motion passes.

Senator Lin moves to approve the agenda with amendments, seconded by Senator Francos. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Senate on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Senate; however, the vice president or senators may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

- Dr. Lynn Wang, CCFF President – encourage support of SR-2122-01. Faculty have not received salary increases since 2019. CCFF hosting a rally tonight, April 20, 2022 at 5pm, meeting at corner of Alondra and Studebaker. Will continue at Admin Quad at 6pm. Consider commenting at the meeting to show support.
- Deputy Director Parker – also encourage supporting the faculty, showing up to the BOT tonight.

- Nancy – requesting assistance for legislation to fund student attendance at NALA Conference in July 2022 (National Association of Legal Assistance). Looking for a Senator to support by writing legislation. Senator Francos will support.
 - (note for Dean Miller – send email to connect students)
- Jose Hernandez – Cerritos College alumni, former ASCC Senator.
- Senator Francos – has produced a story for WPMD that will be aired – please search for station and listen to the program. Friday, April 22 at 9am and Saturday, April 23 at 3pm

III. New Business

III.01 SR-2122-01 Supporting the Cerritos College Faculty Federation Demand for Equitable Raises, Discussion and Action item (20 minutes)

The Senate shall discuss and take action on SR-2122-01 resolution affirming fair and equitable pay for part-time and full-time Cerritos College Faculty.

Senator Francos moves to approve SR-2122-01, seconded by Senator Trevino. No objections, motion passes.

President Abundio & VP McLaughlin will present at BOT

III.03 YSCC funding request End of Semester Meeting, Discussion, and Action Item (15 minutes)

The Senate shall take action on approving SB-2122-10 to fund YSCC at an amount of \$280.65 from the ASCC Senate Fund 600-03-015 to pay for YSCC end of semester meeting.

Senator Alamgir moves to approve SB-2122-10, seconded by Senator Francos. No objections, motion passes.

III.02 ASCC 2022-2023 Budget Approval, Information, Discussion, and Action Item (60 minutes)

The Senate will review, discuss, and act on the proposed 2022-2023 Budget.

Senator Cao moves to approve the 2022-2023 ASCC Budget, seconded by Senator Alamgir. No objections, motion passes.

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report

- Stipend forms

IV.02 Legislative Report

- Thank for your time with the budget.
- Thank you for supporting student voices

IV.03 Executive Report

- Will attend BOT meeting at 7pm. Please consider attending and supporting.

IV.04 Judicial Report

- Assoc Justice Ramos – ASCC Town Hall rescheduled for Thursday April 28 from 1-2pm. Will send flyer to Senate once ready.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report

- BOT meeting tonight.
- Board Item to be raised regarding mask policy, will report back next week on outcome/update.
- Reach out to Trustee Ramos if you need anything.

IV.06 Senator Reports

- Senator Trevino (on behalf of Senator Gomez) – Environmental Club working on Earth Day event 10:30am-4pm April 23.
- Senator Trevino - Also Earth Day event on campus on Monday, April 25, encouraging students to sign a pledge to eliminate single-use plastic. Flyer will be provided.

IV.07 Delegate Reports

- none

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, April 25th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

V.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, April 26th, 2022 at 10:30 AM

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, April 27th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

VI. Adjournment

VP McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 3:06pm.

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, April 27th, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWV3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWV3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 2:15pm.

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum 9/13

Present: Alamgir, Cao, Cuevas, Francos, Gomez, Lin, Ortega,
Rocha, Trevino

Late: None

Excused: Criollo

Absent: Buckley, Lola, Poblete

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Francos moves to approve the April 20, 2022 minutes, seconded by Senator Gomez. No objections, motion passes.

- Audio recordings of ASCC Senate meetings will be available for 30 days after each meeting, and may be accessed online here:
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/19TG4eWtaTZyYAqyjHYZBFOnFj7Iy6RF?usp=sharing>
- Agendas and minutes (once approved by Senate) can be found online here:
<https://www.cerritos.edu/activities/meetings/senate-meetings.htm>

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Alamgir moves to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Francos. No objections, motion passes.

II. Public Forum

- Phi Beta Lambda (PBL) returned to Senate to share about their recent travel to the State Leadership Conference this past weekend, which was funded by ASCC. It was reported that James Torres and Joshua Pajarito represented Cerritos College in the PBL Duos sales competition raising over \$350 in 2 days at the Conference. Joshua Pajarito also went on to win 2nd place in Impromptu Speaking Category for Individual PBL competition. A highlight video of the conference experience can be viewed here:
<https://youtu.be/CDnqOWAyfrM>

III. New Business

III.01 JR-2122-09 Supporting Anti-Doxxing Procedures at Cerritos College, Discussion & Action Item (15 minutes)

The Senate shall took action on JR-2122-09 working to help eliminate doxxing from Cerritos College and the community.

Senator Cao moves to approve JR-2122-09, seconded by Senator Trevino. No objections, motion passes.

III.02 Funding for In Production Club Trip to the Academy Museum, Discussion and Action Item (15 minutes)

The Senate took action on providing funding for SB-2122-11 Fund Request for the In Production club trip to the Academy Museum in the amount of \$400.00 from the Senate Fund 600-03-015.

Senator Gomez moves to approve SB-2122-11, seconded by Senator Alamgir. No objection, motion passes.

III.03 Discussion for Establishing Direction for ASCC, Discussion and information item, (30 minutes)

The Senate will discussed JL-2122-11 Establishing the Direction of the Associated Students of Cerritos College. Discussion included recommended edits to the draft legislation, which will be presented in a final version at the following meeting.

Changes included:

- Striking “refusing to introduce any new bill or resolution which provides for the aforementioned conditions, refusing to second such a bill or resolution, and voting”, and editing “abstain” to “abstaining” on the second Resolved, Subsection 3.
- Striking “refusing to make or second any motion relating to an item which they are recusing themselves from, as was as” on the third Resolved, Subsection 3
- Striking the fifth Resolved in whole.
 - Senator Lin moved to strike, seconded by Senator Cao. Roll call vote. Y (8): Alamgir, Cao, Cuevas, Francos, Gomez, Lin, Ortega, Rocha. N (1): Trevino. With 8 y and 1 n, the motion passes.
- Striking the sixth Resolved in whole.
 - Senator Francos moved to strike the sixth resolved (Purpose and Mission) so that it can be revisited in Fall 2022 and be developed collaboratively by student government, seconded by Senator Gomez. No objections, motion passes.
- Strike “or member of the Cabinet” from the ninth Resolved. Discussion was held regarding the role of the Senate as the primary legislative body, and the group to bring forward Constitutional amendments. Leaving that primary responsibility to the Senate does not preclude a Senator working with a Cabinet member to propose legislation, but it does not require them to.
 - Senator Gomez moved to strike the ninth resolved, seconded by Senator Francos.
 - Senator Lin moved to amend the motion to strike only “or Member of the Cabinet” from the ninth Resolved, seconded by Senator Cao. No objection, motion passes.
 - Amended motion was to strike only “or member of the Cabinet” from the ninth Resolved. No objections, motion passes.
- Strike the 16th – 19th Resolved, which were related to earlier Resolved that were removed.
- Strike the 23rd Resolved

Quorum was lost during discussion of the 24th Resolved. This item will be added to Old Business for the following meeting, and listed as an action item to make final revisions and vote on the matter. Document will be updated for second reading.

Quorum lost, meeting adjourned at 3:57pm.

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, April 6th, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

Vice President McLaughlin calls the meeting to order at 2:01 PM

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum is met at 9/12

Present: Alamgir, Buckley, Cao, Lin, Lola, Poblete, Rocha, Trevino

Late: Gomez

Excused: Criollo, Francos, Ortega

Absent: Cuevas

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Poblete moves to approve minutes. Seconded by Party Whip Trevino. No objections.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Lola moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Senator Rocha. No objections.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Senate on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Senate; however, the vice president or senators may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

III. New Business

III.01 Cabinet Member Inauguration, Action Item(5 minutes)

The Senate shall take action on inaugurating a Cabinet member.

Senator Gomez moves to inaugurate Grace Im as a Cabinet member (Director of Communications). Seconded by Senator Poblete. No objections.

III.02 State of the Students Event, Discussion Item(10 minutes)

Vice President McLaughlin will provide an overview of the State of the Students event to Senate members.

Vice President McLaughlin to send out flyer and completed slides to senators once they are ready. April 14th 1:30 PM – 2:30 PM

IV. Senate Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report

To those senators who went to the General Assembly, looking forward to listening to those reports. Elections are currently happening, so go out and vote if you have not done so. You get a sticker when you vote.

IV.02 Legislative Report

Get out there and vote. Went to the GA, and thought it was a very good experience. Interesting to see all the different things you can get done in student government.

IV.03 Executive Report

No report.

IV.04 Judicial Report

Please vote.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report

Please go out there and vote. Environmental Club hosting the Falcon Games at 5pm. Invites everyone to an alumni panel this Friday from 3:30 pm – 5pm. Representatives from Cal State Long Beach, Cal State Fullerton, and UC Berkley.

IV.06 Senator Reports

Senator Lola reports on her experience with the GA. It was her first time there, and learned so much about California Community Colleges. Met new people and learned more about voting.

Senator Buckley reports on her experience with the GA. Found that the debates surrounding the legislation being presented were educational.

Senator Cuevas reports on her experience with the GA. She attended many workshops there and trainings.

IV.07 Delegate Reports

Senator Gomez reports on her experience with the GA. Huge honor to represent everyone as the delegate. She was able to network with other student governments, and was also able to attend many workshops. Urges anyone who was not able to go this year, to go next year.

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, April 11th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

V.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, April 12th, 2022 at 10:30 AM

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, April 13th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

VI. Adjournment

Vice President McLaughlin adjourns the meeting at 2:23 PM

Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Senate Meeting

Minutes

Wednesday, May 4th, 2022

2:00 PM

Zoom Conference

Link: <https://cerritos->

[edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon](https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/96124022041?pwd=czJ6eW45RUl5NWF3RkVqMFZlU0NjUT09&from=addon)

Call-in information: US: 1-669-900-6833

Meeting ID: 980 582 11285

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order

VP McLaughlin called the meeting to order at 2:09pm.

I.02 Roll Call

Quorum = 10/13

Present: Alamgir, Buckley, Cao, Cuevas, Francos, Gomez, Lin, Lola, Rocha, Trevino

Late: None

Excused: None

Absent: Criollo, Ortega, Poblete

I.03 Approval of Minutes

Senator Gomez moved to approve the April 27, 2022 minutes, seconded by Senator Rocha. No objections, motion passed.

- Audio recordings of ASCC Senate meetings will be available for 30 days after each meeting, and may be accessed online here:
<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/19TG4eWtaTZyYAqyjHYZBFOnFj7Iy6RF?usp=sharing>
- Agendas and minutes (once approved by Senate) can be found online here:
<https://www.cerritos.edu/activities/meetings/senate-meetings.htm>

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Senator Cao moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Trevino. No objections, motion passed.

II. Public Forum

- Professor Jerry Ramos – Alpha Gamma Sigma (AGS). An honors society for those with a 3.0 and above. To promote academic transfer, education, and service. 10 hours of community service per semester. Those who a member in good standing for at least two semesters may receive a graduation sash and/or pin. AGS@cerritos.edu. Thursdays at 11am. Consider joining!

III. Old Business

III.01 JL-2122-11 Establishing the Direction of the Associated Students of Cerritos College, Discussion and Action Item (20 minutes)

The Senate shall take action on JL-2122-11 providing for the direction of the Associated Students.

Senator Gomez moved to adopt the amendments proposed by Cabinet except for Resolved 20 (new Resolved 17), seconded by Senator Buckley. No Objections, motion passed.

Senator Trevino moved to strike “as well as,” and “the various branches”, and insert “and”, “that relate to the Associated Students governance”, and “Student Government” as shown highlighted below from Resolved 20 (new Resolved 17), seconded by Senator Cao. No objections, motion passed.

“, Board Policy, the Bylaws, *and the Constitution that relate to Associated Students governance*, and other laws enacted by the Senate to ensure compliance by members of *Student Government*;

Senator Gomez moved to insert “any” to Resolved 21 (new Resolved 18) between “on” and “Necessary”, seconded by Senator Francos. No objections, motion passed.

Senator Buckley moved to update the Resolved numbers to be consecutive and notate changes in minutes, seconded by Senator Cao. No objections, motion passed.

Senator Rocha moved to approve JL-2122-11 as amended, seconded by Senator Cuevas.

Roll call vote:

Yea: Alamgir, Buckley, Cao, Cuevas, Francos, Gomez, Lin, Lola, Rocha, Trevino

Nay:

Abstain:

With 10 yea, 0 nay, and 0 abstentions, the motion passes.

IV. New Business

IV.01 Co-Curricular Transcript feature on FalconSync, Information & Discussion Item (10 minutes)

The Senate received information on the Co-Curricular feature on FalconSync.

IV.02 Student Leader Assessment Survey, Information & Discussion Item (10 minutes)

The Senate received information, and a request to complete, the annual Student Leader Assessment Survey.

IV.03 Final meeting celebration Discussion, Discussion Item(10 minutes)

The Senate and Vice President planned a final celebration meeting for May 11, 2022.

The menu decided includes:

Wingstop wings in lemon pepper, hickory BBQ, cajun, and garlic parmesan.

Pho Tasty egg rolls

Drinks: strawberry lemonade, Canada Dry ginger ale, and Coca Cola

Dessert: Rice krispy treats

Senators are allowed to bring food items to share. Three members have peanut allergies.

V. Senate Reports

V.01 Advisor Report

- Good luck as finals approach, remember to place studies first
- Congrats to those graduating!
- If you would like to work Commencement let Dean Miller know

V.02 Legislative Report

- Thank you for good discussion today, a lot of good work on the legislation.
- One agenda item next week, then fun!

V.03 Executive Report – none

V.04 Judicial Report

- ASCC Social – Tuesday, May 10th at 1pm – Family Feud teams. Food afterward!

V.05 Student Trustee Report

- At last BOT meeting there were COVID updates – vaccine not required for visitors any longer.

V.06 Senator Reports - none

V.07 Delegate Reports - none

VI. Announcements

VI.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting - Monday, May 9th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

VI.02 ASCC Court meeting- Tuesday, May 10th, 2022 at 10:30 AM

VI.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, May 11th, 2022 at 2:00 PM

VII. Adjournment

VP McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 3:49pm.